

From: "Forrester, Susan" <SForrester@USChamber.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Guith, Christopher" <CGuith@USChamber.com>

Subject: RE: Jefferson Islands Club

Date: Fri, 11 Aug 2017 17:54:28 +0000

Importance: Normal

Can you hold Sept. 26th? I think that might work. Should be able to get you an answer today or first thing on Monday.

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Forrester, Susan

Cc: Guith, Christopher

Subject: Re: Jefferson Islands Club

How about Sept 26th?

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Wed, Aug 9, 2017 at 12:49 PM, Forrester, Susan <SForrester@uschamber.com> wrote:

My mistake – looks like she does CCC100 and then flies directly to NOIA Conference in Wyoming. She is out Oct. 3-5th.

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Forrester, Susan

Cc: Guith, Christopher

Subject: Re: Jefferson Islands Club

Thanks. I can propose other dates. How about October 4th?

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

On Wed, Aug 9, 2017 at 12:43 PM, Forrester, Susan <SForrester@uschamber.com> wrote:

Currently, it does NOT. She is flying black from FL - CCC100 meeting.

We may be able to get her to change her flight if that is the only time your boss is available.

Can we check?

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:38 PM

#1364129.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004865

To: Guith, Christopher; Forrester, Susan
Subject: Jefferson Islands Club

Does October 3rd work for Karen's schedule? I think that's the date I'm going to propose for the Citizens of the Year Award.

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

#1364129.2